Center for Judicial AccountabiliEx, Inc. (CJA)

From: Senate Foil <foil@nysenate.gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2019 4:24 PM

To: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.(CJA)

Cc: ‘Robin Marilla*

Subject: Re: FOIL/Records Access -- Appointments of members & chairs of the Senate and

Assembly “Legislative Commissions" & “Legislative Task Force on Demographic
Research & Reapportionment” since Nov. 30, 2018

Attachments: Rules and Regulations relating to Public Inspection and Copying of Legislative Records -
January 2019_blue.pdf

June 27, 2019

Ms. Elena Ruth Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.
P.O. Box 8101

White Plains, NY 10602
www.judgewatch.org

Dear Ms. Sassower:

This is to acknowledge receipt of your email dated June 20, 2019 pursuant to the Freedom of Information
Law.

You are requesting ... “for ALL records reflecting the appointment of Senate and Assembly members and
chairs of the above 14 entities since November 30, 2018.”

Please be advised the records you request, if the records even exist, are not subject to disclosure pursuant
to Senate Rules.

I have attached a copy of the Senate’s Rules and Regulations Relating to the Public Inspection and
Copying of Legislative Records for your information.

Sincerely,

Alejandra N. Paulino, Esq.

Secretary of the Senate
From: "Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc\(CJA))" <elena@judgewatch.org>
To: "Senate Foil" <foil@nysenate.gov>, “Robin Marilla™ <marillar@nyassembly.gov>
Date: 06/20/2019 01:39 PM
Subject: FOIL/Records Access -- Appointments of members & chairs of the Senate and Assembly "Legislative Commissions” &

“Legislative Task Force on Demographic Research & Reapportionment" since Nov. 30, 2018



